
You don't often get email from mauraw@yorktownny.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Darelius, Anne D (DOT)
To: Maura Weissleder
Subject: RE: 2258 Saw Mill River Road (Town of Yorktown)
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 11:53:49 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

A highway work permit will be required for this work.
Thanks,
Anne
 
 
ANNE DARELIUS, P.E.
Permit Engineer, Residencies 8-8, 8-9
 
New York State Department of Transportation
85 NYS Route 100, Katonah, NY  10536
(914) 274-7028 ¦anne.darelius@dot.ny.gov
www.dot.ny.gov
 
From: Maura Weissleder <mauraw@yorktownny.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 9:01 AM
To: Darelius, Anne D (DOT) <Anne.Darelius@dot.ny.gov>
Subject: 2258 Saw Mill River Road (Town of Yorktown)
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails.

 
Please see attached – I should have included it in with the referral.
 
Maura Weissleder
Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Yorktown
363 Underhill Avenue
Yorktown Heights, NY  10598
Ph:    (914)962-5722, ext. 210
Fax:  (914)962-6591
 
Note: This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged or confidential.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the identified addressee, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, disclosure, reproduction,
dissemination or disruption of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Please note that it is your responsibility to scan this e-mail for
viruses.  If you receive this e-mail message in error, please delete all copies of this message and notify the sender immediately by
telephone at (914) 962-5722 x210.  Thank you.
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